Tel. (413) 232-0300 x319
Fax. (413) 232-7195

Select Board

21 State Line Road, West Stockbridge, Mass. 01266

E-mail: admin@weststockbridge-ma.gov

Open Meeting

1.

2.
3. Discussion/Business/Action items:

4.
5.

Select Board Hybrid Meeting
21 State Line Rd., West Stockbridge, MA
Monday, October 16, 2023

6:00 PM

Approval of Minutes from September 18, September 28
and October 2, 2023 meeting
Citizen Speak Time

-In Memoriam Bob Burke- Bernie Fallon

-Department of Public Works Update — Director Curt Wilton
-Discussion -Dog Park Committee — Jana Sax

-Appointment of BRTA Representative from Select Board
-Discussion to move to remote only meeting beginning November 13
Select Board Speak

Adjourn to Executive Session and not to return to open session:

“Anticipated executive session in accordance with G.L. c. 304, §21(a)(2), to
conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion
personnel (Police Chief).”

6.

Adjourn Open Session and enter into Executive Session

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.
When: Oct 16, 2023 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Topic: SB Mtg

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
hitps://us06web.zoom.us/j/85673865655?pwd=GFBS9W3dHh3ziBCOcKgODfVSP-

WaiQ.VHgz0l Im1hgFYgqUu

Webinar |D: 856 7386 5655
Passcode: 309691
Telephone +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)



Select Board

21 State Line Road, West Stockbridge, Mass. 01266-0525

Tel. (413) 232-0300 x319
Fax. (413) 232-7195

E-mail: admin@weststockbridge-ma.gov

Select Board Meeting Minutes
September 18, 2023

Quorum present: Select Board Members; Kathleen Keresey, Chair, Andrew
Krouss, Andrew Potter, and Town Administrator Marie Ryan.

Kathleen opened the meeting at 6 PM.

Approval of Minutes:
Andy Potter made a motion, seconded by Andy Krouss, to approve the minutes from August
21 and September 5, 2023.

All were in favor, minutes approved.

Citizen Speak:
None.

Special Town Meeting Approval:
Andy Potter made a motion, seconded by Andy Krouss, to hold a Special Town Meeting on
October 23, 2023 to vote on the 8 Town Regional School District Merger.

All were in favor, motion approved.

Set Trick or Treat Date and Time:

Andy Potter made a motion, seconded by Kathleen, to set the Treat or Treat on Tuesday,
October 31%t from 4 PM — 6 PM and allow the Parks & Recreation Commissioners to also host
a party at Town Hall starting at 6 PM.

All were in favor, motion approved.

Methods of Disseminating Information to the Public: Kathleen
Kathleen asked the Board for any thoughts they may have on how to get information out to the
Public in a more efficient way.




Andy Potter suggested that the Town purchase and use Code Red. Code Red is used in many
other towns and this process sends out messages to the public through emails, text and calls
using whatever information each resident puts in the system. The public needs to sign up for
the service but the Town pays to have it maintained. Marie will gather information on the
program and the cost. Andy Krouss and Kathleen both agreed this sounds like a great idea.

Berkshire Regional Transit Authority (BRTA) Membership: Marie

Background:

When we joined the Great Barrington Transit program (Tri-Town Connector) we were able to
give them use of our Council on Aging van that was handicap wheelchair accessible. After we
gave the van to them it started to have mechanical issues. We brought it back to Troy's
Garage but after they looked it over, due to the age of the van and the amount of work that
needs to be done, it is not worth fixing at this time. The Tri-Town Connector receives Federal
funds and they have use of two handicap wheelchair accessible vans. The condition for them
to use federal funds and use the BRTA vans is that each town that is part of the program either
has have their own wheelchair accessible van or have a membership with BRTA, we have
neither now so we can no longer be in their program at this moment.

| am asking the Board to vote to become a member of BRTA at no immediate cost to the
Town. Once we vote in favor, | will send a letter in regard to the vote and their Board will vote
to accept at their meeting on September 28™. When we are members of BRTA we can again
be part of the Tri-Town Connector. This means our residents that are seniors (over 60 years
old) and /or have a disability with mobility impairments will have two available modes of
transportation and all other residents may use the Tri-Town Connector.

This is under MGL Chapter 161B Sec. 3 (attached).

Benefit:

The senior residents (over 60 years old) and all persons with mobility impairment disabilities
are able to sign up for services as a user of the BRTA Para-transit Service with an application.
This service will pick them up and drive them wherever they request. The cost to them is
$7.50 for the first town they drive through and $2.50 for every town after that. When they sign
up they will have an online account set up with their bank account information, that is where
the money will be deducted from each time they use the service. At the end of the year the
Town will be accessed a small fee for the number of users of the service (ie: last year Sheffield
was charged $164.00). This amount is deducted from our Cherry Sheet money at year end.
Once we are approved, the Select Board will need to appoint a representative to the BRTA
Board which will have voting rights and should attend all their Board meetings (6-7 per year).

Andy Potter made a motion, seconded by Andy Krouss, for the Town of West Stockbridge to
join the Berkshire Regional Transit Authority to enable residents of the Town to use the
BRTA'’s services per MGL 161B Section 3.

All were in favor, motion approved.

Select Board Speak:

Kathleen informed the Board that at their Special Board meeting on September 28, she has
invited Leigh Davis, Great Barrington Select Board member, to give a presentation on Real
Estate Transfer Fees that could benefit the Affordable Housing Trust. These are fees that are
paid for by the buyer and seller of a real estate transaction over a certain threshold. Kathleen
will be asking the Board to vote at their regular meeting on October 2nd whether or not to
place this as a warrant article for the Special Town Meeting on October 23rd. She stated this




is not binding if it goes to Town Meeting and passes, but it allows the Town to file a home rule
petition with the State Legislature, which would allow the Town to decide at a later date
whether or not to institute the program and what the specifics would be. She will contact the
Affordable Housing Trust Chair, Mark Webber and fill him in on the issue for further review and
possible support by the Affordable Housing Trustees.

Andy Potter made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Andy Krouss at 6:20 PM.
All were in favor, meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Y. Ryan
Town Administrator



Rxan, Marie

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Marie,

Jana Sax <jsax890@gmail.com>
Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:35 AM
Ryan, Marie

Re: Dog Park Committee

Thank you for getting us on the Board agenda. the following is a list of members and officers.

Jana Sax, Co-Chair

Michael Bolognini, Co-Chair
Lorri Santhay, Treasurer
Paige Orloff, Clerk

Renee McCormick

Roni Kramer
Sharon Vidal



October 5, 2023
Welcome to the Berkshire Regional Transit Authority.

Attached please find the FY24 Berkshire Regional Transit Authority Advisory Board representation
letter. Please complete and return at your earliest convenience.

Please be certain to include the name, phone and email contact for both your Select Board Chair and
your appointed designee if the Chair is not serving.

Please complete this form and return via

Malil Facsimile
Berkshire Regional Transit Authority 413 442 2536
1 Columbus Ave, Suite 201

Pittsfield MA 01201

Or Email
kavlyn.hunkler@berkshirerta.com

Thank you for your prompt response.

Kaylyn Hunkler
Berkshire Regional Transit Authority
One Columbus Avenue o

Pittsfield, MA 01201 :

0:(413) 499-2782 #2873 @

F:(413) 442-2536 L

E:Kaylyn.Hunkler@Berkshirerta.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or

privileged material. If you received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the
named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute, print, or copy the email, or take any action in reliance on its contents.




